Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX

From: Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 8:11 AM

To: Ross, Diane CSNREX

Subject: RE: FOI Reguest EGM-2013-00080 Due: April 5, 2013

Thanks Diane.

From: Ross, Diane CSNR:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 6:57 AM

To: TAO Resource Team SSBC.EX; Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX

Cc: Cho, Gayle EMNG:EX; Smith, Shelley CSNR:EX; Young, Joanne CSNR:EX
Subject: RE: FOI Request EGM-2013-00080 Due: April 5, 2013

Hi Jan
We can run an initial search to see if we can identify any contracts or transfer payments, but it will then be over to you if

there are other documents to request? I'll let you know once the report is run.
Diane

From: IAO Resource Team SSBCIEX

Sent: March 20, 2013 2:56 PM

To: Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX; Ross, Diane CSNR:EX

Cc: Cho, Gayle EMNG:EX; Smith, Shelley CSNR:EX; Young, Joanne CSNR:EX
Subject: FOI Request EGM-2013-G0080 Due: April 5, 2013

New XGOV'T Reguest 100503
Submitted to:

Community Sport and Cultural Development
Energy Mines and Natural Gas {responsible for Housing)

Finance
Jobs Tourism and Skills Training (responsible for Labour)

Office of the Premier
New FOI Request Received

Your Ministry has received a formal request made under the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act
{FOIPPA). Please see the attached Call For Records form for the details.

The application, business case, evaluation, contract and approval letter for the Province BC's contribution to BC Pavilion
Corporation, BC Lions and/or Canadian Football League for the hosting rights of the 102nd Grey Cup game and
associated events mentioned in the BC Pavilion Corporation service plan and announced on March 8, 2013. Time frame is

October 1, 2012 to March 12, 2013.

What Do You Need to Do?
Please compiete the attached Cali for Records form.
“+ If search and retrieval time is anticipated to exceed 3 hours and/or the total volume of records exceeds 200
pages, complete only sections 1 & 2 of the Call for Records form as we may be in a position to issue a fee
estimate. Return the form to IAO by March 26, 2013. Please await further instruction from |AO as the records
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will not be required untif the fee estimate process has been completed. Once fees have heen paid or waived,
IAQ will contact you to continue the call for records process.

%+ if no fees apply then complete the attached Call for Records form and return it to 1AQ by April 5, 2013,

» Send records via email in PDF format. Before you turn emails into PDFs, ensure that you have included all
attachments. If email is not possible, please put the records on the File Share and notify IAO that the records are
available

Reminder

You should be aware that FOIPPA obligates us to assist the applicant and to respond without delay, openly, accurately,
and completely. In the event that your Ministry must defend the adequacy of its search to the Information and Privacy
Commissioner at Inquiry, those involved in searching for records may be required to sign affidavits confirming they have
conducted an adequate search for relevant records.

Questions and Concerns
Please do not hesitate to contact IAO to discuss:
¢ whether the records may be routinely releasable;
e whether the information is being prepared for public release or is already publicly available;
e ways in which an applicant may want to narrow/focus their request to reduce potential fees; and/or
e any other questions or concerns relating to this reguest.

Thank you for your assistance,
Debra Graves

information Access Operations
Resource Unit
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Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX

From: Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 9:31 AM

To: IAD Resource Team SSBC.EX

Subject: FW: FOI Request EGM-2013-00080 Due: April 5, 2013
Attachments: EGM-2013--00080 Call for Records.pdf

With the changes in how | receive the information regarding contracts, this is very confusing.

Sorry, | will send out this records call today but will need an extension, many people have started the long weekend
early. '

| ask that in the future if an FOI is meant for me to process, please send to me only. | saw Diane’s name and thought, oh,
another one that Diane is processing.

Thanks and sorry,

Jan

From: IAO Resource Team SSBC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 8:48 AM

To: Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX

Subject: FW: FOI Request EGM-2013-00080 Due: April 5, 2013

HiJan. Just to let you know that the CFR was directed to both your area and Dianes’. So, we will require a response
from you also. Just so you khow. Thanks!

From: Ross, Diane CSNR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2013 3:34 PM

To: IAQ Resoulrce Team SSBC:EX; Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX

Cc: Cho, Gayle EMNG:EX; Smith, Shelley CSNR:EX; Young, Joanne CSNR:EX
Subject: RE: FOI Request EGM-2013-00080 Due: April 5, 2013

t arn submitting a nil response. No records were found.

From: IAO Resource Team SSBC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 2:57 PM

To: Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX; Ross, Diane CSNR:EX

Cc: Cho, Gayle EMNG:EX; Smith, Sheiley CSNR:EX; Young, Joanne CSNRIEX
Subject: FOI Request EGM-2013-00080 Due: Aprii 5, 2013

New XGOV'T Reguest 100503
Submitted to:

Community Sport and Culturai Development
Energy Mines and Natural Gas (responsible for Housing)
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
Please complete the attached Call for Records form.

% |f search and retrieval time is anticipated to exceed 3 hours and/or the total volume of records exceeds 200
pages, complete only sections 1 & 2 of the Call for Records form as we may be in a position to issue a fee
estimate. Return the form to JAQ by March 26, 2013, Please await further instruction from 1AO as the records
will not be required untii the fee estimate process has been completed. Once fees have been paid or waived,
IAC will contact you to continue the call for records process.

% If no fees apply then complete the attached Call for Records form and return it to 1AO by April 5, 2013,

%+ Send records via email in PDF format. Before you turn emails into PDFs, ensure that you have included all
attachments. If email is not possible, please put the records on the File Share and notify IAC that the records are

available

Reminder

You should be aware that FOIPPA obligates us to assist the applicant and to respond without delay, openly, accurately,
and completely, In the event that your Ministry must defend the adequacy of its search to the information and Privacy
Commissioner at Inquiry, those involved in searching for records may be required to sign affidavits confirming they have
conducted an adequate search for relevant records.

Questions and Concerns
Please do not hesitate to contact 1AO to discuss:
# whether the records may be routinely releasable;
e whether the information is being prepared for public release or is already publicly available;
e ways in which an applicant may want to narrow/focus their request to reduce potential fees; and/or
» any other questions or concerns relating to this request.

Thank you for your assistance,
Debra Graves

information Access Operations
Resource Unit
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: BRITIS Ef:ﬁf;‘g? Access Qperations CALL FOR RECORDS — GENERAL FOI REQUEST
w CO};.%}PEISBI}I A igwaiies,g z;_rég (S)tpfg J(Eo\gmrtnent Request Number: | 292-30/ EGM-2013-00080
b * X rov Gov

Victoria BC, VBW 9K

The application, business case, evaluation, contract and approval letter for the Province BC's contribution to BC Pavilion Corporation, BC
Lions and/or Canadian Football League for the hosting rights of the 102nd Grey Cup game and associated evenis mentioned in the BC
Pavilion Corporation service plan and announced on March 8, 2013, Time frame is October 1, 2012 to March 12, 2013.

YESO NOo(@®
YyEsQ nNo (®
YESO No (®

Locating/Retrieving Producing records

Tasks may include: Estimated Hours | 1.0 tasks may include: Estimated Hours | 1.0

¢ Searching for hard & electronic files » Identifying relevant sources of

» Reviewing box content lists Actual Hours data/information Actual Hours
» Retrieving records from off site » Manual time spent creating and

» Retrieving email records {Outlook) producing records

Electronic files (in pages): Email without attachments: Estimated Pages
*Other refers to PDF, Word, Excel,
photos and any other electronic file Email with attachments: Estimated Pages |0 Actual Pages { () [
responsive to the request ’
*Other documents Estimated Pages |1 Actual Pages |
Hardcopy files {in pages):
e Average file folder = 1* and holds approximately 200 pages (single sided)
¢ 1 Standard Records Cenire Services Box: Estimated Pages D Actuaf Pages (0

» Ifin legal sized folders - 1,800 pages
e ifin letter sized folders - 2,200 pages

Tasks may include : . -
Estimated Hours Actual H
¢ Photocopying/scanning records into electronic format (PDF) 3 was rours

» Ensuring completeness of responsive records
+ Copying other types of media; if so please specify:
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Searched corporate accounting system for purchase orders for any contracts to the specified vendors in the period Oct 1, 2012 to March 12,
2013. Diane Ross conciuded the search for records.

YESQO No(®

*Harm — Disclosure of the records would significantly harm the ministry’s position, or a third party’s interests on a given

topic. The harms assessment allows FOI staff to better understand the context of the records and make informed severing
recommendations based on potential harms. (Issues associated with possible disclosure through the FOI process that are unrelated
to the harms assessment should be communicated to your ministry executive and/or Government Communications and

Public Engagement office.)

Section 4: Contact Information

Who completed this form? (Fufl Name, Title): Phone Number; Date:
Diane Ross, Director Financial Policy, Compliance and Procurement 250-952-0566 March 26, 2013
Harms assessment completed by (Full Name, Title) Program Area:

Harms assessment approved by (Full Name, Title)




Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX

From: Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 9:34 AM
To: Symes, Leslie EMNG.EX; Gajda, Gail EMNG.EX; Mudie, Isolde EMNG:EX; Canham, Michele

EMNG:EX; Moran, Jennifer OHCS:EX; Bumstead, Melissa EMNG EX; Metcalfe, Megan
EMNG:EX; West, Michele L EMNG:EX

Ce: Cho, Gayle EMNG.EX; Musgrove, Kate MEM:EX
Subject: FW: FOI Request EGM-2013-00080 Due: April 5, 2013
Attachments: Integrated Call For Records form. pdf

Hi,

Please see the attached call for records request:

The application, business case, evaluation, contract and approval letter for the Province BC's contribution to BC Pavilion
Corporation, BC Lions and/or Canadian Football League for the hosting rights of the 102nd Grey Cup game and
associgted events mentioned in the BC Pavilion Corporation service plan and announced on March 8, 2013. Time frame is

October 1, 2012 to March 12, 2013,

Please advise me with a “yes” or “‘no” as to whether you have records. You need to fill out the Call for Records form
{above) if you have information and return it to me with the records by April 8. If you have records and believe it will take
longer than three hours to gather the material, please fill out the Cali for Records/Fee Estimate form {above) and send to

me by April 3,

Thanks,
Jan

From: IAO Resource Team SSBC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 2:57 PM

To: Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX; Ross, Diane CSNR:EX

Cc: Cho, Gayle EMNG:EX; Smith, Sheliey CSNR:EX; Young, Joanne CSNR:EX
Subject: FOI Request EGM-2013-00080 Due: April 5, 2013

New XGOV'T Regquest 100503
Submitted to:

Community Sport and Cuitural Development
Energy Mines and Natural Gas (responsible for Housing)

Finance
Jobs Tourism and Skills Training (responsible for Labour)

Office of the Premier

New FOI Request Received

Your Ministry has received a formal request made under the Freedom of information and Protection of Privacy Act
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

% If search and retrieval time is anticipated to exceed 3 hours and/or the total volume of records exceeds 200
pages, complete only sections 1 & 2 of the Call for Records form as we may be in a position to issue a fee
estimate. Return the form to IAQ by March 26, 2013. Please await further instruction from IAQ as the records
will not be reguired until the fee estimate process has been completed. Once fees have heen paid or waived,
IAO will contact you to continue the call for records process.

¢ If no fees apply then complete the attached Call for Records form and return it to 1AO by April 5, 2013.

%+ Send records via email in PDF format. Before you turn emails into PDFs, ensure that you have included all
attachments. If email is not possible, please put the records on the File Share and notify IAQ that the records are
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
Please do not hesitate to contact IAD to discuss:
¢ whether the records may be routinely releasable;
¢ whether the information is being prepared for public release or is already publicly available;
e ways in which an applicant may want to narrow/focus their request to reduce potential fees; and/or
* any other guestions or concerns relating to this request.

Thank you for your assistance,
Debra Graves

Information Access Operations
Resource Unit
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Minseeyof Latrout, Gt CALL FOR RECORDS — GENERAL FO! REQUEST
BRITISH  Ministry of Labour, Citizens’ Q

iy Services, and Open Govemment Request Number: | 292-30/ EGM-2013-00080
w COLUPV 1BIA PO Box 9369 Stn Prov Govt b

Victoria BC, V8W 9K1

The application, business case, evaluation, contract and approval fetter for the Province BC's contribution to BC Pavilion Corporation, BC
Lions and/or Canadian Football League for the hosting rights of the 102nd Grey Cup game and associated events mentioned in the BC
Pavilion Corporation service plan and announced on March 8, 2013, Time frame is October 1, 2012 to March 12, 2013,

ES ® ~No
YvEsQO N0 @®
YEsO n~No (®

Locating/Retrieving Producing records

Tasks may include: Estimated Hours tasks may include: Estimated Hours

* Searching for hard & electronic files + Identifying relevant sources of

» Reviewing box content lists Actual Hours I: data/information Aectual Hours :l
» Retrieving records from off site ¢ Manual time spent creating and

¢ Refrieving email records (Outlook) producing records

Electronic files {(in pages): Email without attachments: Estimated Pages I Actual Pages E
*Other refers to PDF, Word, Excel, k
photos and any other electronic file Email with attachments: Estimated Pages I:] Actual Pages |
responsive to the request '

*Other documents Estimated Pages Actual Pages

Hardcopy files (in pages):

e Average file folder =1 and holds appreximately 200 pages (single sided)

s 1 Standard Records Centre Services Box: Estimated Pages I:l Actund Pages
¢ If in legal sized folders - 1,800 pages
o If in letter sized folders - 2,200 pages

« Photocopyingrien ' [ 1] [ ]
Estimated Hours Actual H
¢ Photacopying/scanning records into electronic format (PDF) SHmate " was Lotrs

+ Ensuring completeness of responsive records
» Copying other types of media; if so please specify:
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YES (®

No O

Public Engagement office.)

*Harm -~ Disclosure of the records would significantly harm the ministry’s pesifion, or a third party’s interests on a given
topic. The harms assessment allows FOI staff to better understand the context of the records and make informed severing
recommendations based on potential harms. (Issues associated with possible disclosure through the FOI process that are unrelated
to the harms assessment should be communicated fo your ministry executive and/or Government Communications and

Section 12, these are treasury board submissions, please sever.

Section 4: Contact Information
Who completed this form? (Full Name, Title):

Phone Number:

Date:

Jan Lalonde

250-952-0293

Aprit 12, 2013

Harms assessment completed by (Full Name, Title)

Program Area:

Leslie Symes

Deputy Minister's office

Harms assessment approved by (Full Name, Title)




l.alonde, Jan EMNG:EX

From: Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 3:11 PM

To: Frankl, Dave EMNG:EX

Subject: FW: FOI Request EGM-2013-06080 Due: April 5, 2013
Attachments: Integrated Call For Records form.pdf

Hi Dave,

Here is another that should be sent to CiB.

Thanks for your help,
lan

From: Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 9:34 AM
To: Symes, Leslie EMNG:EX; Gajda, Gail EMNG:EX; Mudie, Isolde EMNG:EX; Canham, Michele EMNG:EX; Moran, Jennifer

OHCS:EX; Bumstead, Melissa EMNG:EX; Metcalfe, Megan EMNG:EX; West, Michele L EMNG:EX
Cc: Cho, Gayle EMNG:EX; Musgrove, Kate MEM:EX
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
associated events mentioned in the BC Pavilion Corporation service plan and announced on March 8, 2013, Time frame is

October 1, 2012 to March 12, 2013.

Please advise me with a "yes” or "'no” as to whether you have records. You need to fill out the Call for Records form
(above) if you have information and return it to me with the records by April 8. If you have records and believe it will take
longer than three hours to gather the material, please filt out the Call for Records/Fee Estimate form (above} and send to

me by April 3%,

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

New XGOV'T Request 100503
Submitted to:

Community Sport and Cultural Development
Energy Mines and Natural Gas {responsible for Housing)
Finance
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Jobs Tourism and Skills Training {responsible for Labour)
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
Corporation, BC Lions and/or Canadian Football League for the hosting rights of the 102nd Grey Cup gome and
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
estimate. Return the form to IAO by March 26, 2013. Please await further instruction from 1AQ as the records
will not be required until the fee estimate process has been completed. Once fees have been paid or waived,
IAO will contact you to continue the calf for records process.

 If no fees apply then complete the attached Call for Records form and return it to IAQ by April 5, 2013.

% Send records via email in PDF format. Before you turn emails into PDFs, ensure that you have included all
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
Commiissioner at Inguiry, those involved in searching for records may be required to sign affidavits confirming they have
conducted an adequate search for relevant records.

Questions and Concerns
Please do not hesitate to contact IAO to discuss:
s whether the records may be routinely releasable;
¢ whether the information is being prepared for public release or is already publicly available;
» ways in which an applicant may want to narrow/focus their request to reduce potential fees; and/or
» any other questions or concerns relating to this request.

Thank you for your assistance,
Debra Graves

information Access Operations
Resource Unit
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Information Access Operations CALL FOR RECORDS — GENERAL FOI REQUEST

BRITISH Ministry of Labour, Citizens’
COLUMBIA : ES)eOrvBicas,9 asuég gpe; Gmgnmment Request Number: | 292-30/ EGM-2013-00080
LA 0X tn Prov Govt

Victoria BC, V8W 9K1

Media arch 12,2013 March 26, 2013 April 5, 2013

The application, business case, evaluation, contract and approvat letter for the Province BC's contribution to BC Pavilion Corporation, BC
Lions and/or Canadian Football League for the hosting rights of the 102nd Grey Cup game and associaied evenis mentioned in the BC
Pavilion Corporation service plan and announced on March 8, 2013, Time frame is October 1, 2012 to March 12, 2013,

Locating/Retrieving Preducing records
Tasks may include: Estimated Hours tasks may include: Estimated Hours
s Searching for hard & electronic files + I[dentifying relevant sources of

¢ Reviewing box content fists Actual Hours |: data/information Actual Hours ! '
¢ Retrieving records from off site » Manual time spent creating and .

» Retrieving email records (Outlook) producing records

Electronic files (in pages): Email without attachments: Estimated Pages | Actual Pages l:l
*Other refers to PDF, Word, Excel,
photos and any other electronic file Email with attachments: Estimated Pages Actual Pages

responsive to the request

*Other decuments Estimated Pages Actual Pages

Hardeopy files {in pages):

+ Average file folder = 1” and holds approximately 208 pages (single sided)

» 1 Standard Records Centre Services Box: Estimated Pages D Actual Pages
» Ifin legal sized folders - 1,800 pages
s If in letter sized folders - 2,260 pages

Tasks may include :

: ) ) . Estimated H | Hours | l
» Photocopying/scanning records into electronic format (PDF) stimated Hours Actual Hours .

s Ensuring completeness of responsive records

¢ Copying other types of media; if so please specify: Page 13
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vyEes O nNo QO

*Harm — Disclosure of the records wounld significantly harm the ministry’s position, or a third party’s interests on a given

topic. The harms assessment allows FOI staff to better understand the context of the records and make informed severing
recommendations based on potential harms. (Issues associated with possible disclosure through the FOI process that are unrelated
to the harms assessment should be communicated {6 your ministry executive and/or Government Communications and

Public Engagement office.)

Section 4: Contact Information

Who completed this form? (Full Name, Title): Phone Number: Date:

Harms assessment completed by (Full Name, Title) Program Area:

Harms assessment approved by (Full Name, Title)




Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX

From: Lalonde, Jan EMNG.EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2013 10:32 AM

To: XT:Wagner, Alexandra BCPC:IN

Subject: FW: FO!I Request EGM-2013-00080 Due; April 5, 2013
Attachments: Integrated Call For Records form.pdf

Hi Alj,

Help help! | am wondering if you have seen this request.

The application, business case, evaluation, contract and approval letter for the Province BC's contribution to BC Pavilion
Corporation, BC Lions and/or Canadian Football League for the hosting rights of the 102nd Grey Cup game and
associated events mentioned in the BC Pavilion Corporation service plan and announced on March 8, 2013. Time frame is

October 1, 2612 to March 12, 2013,

Do you know if EMNG was mentioned specifically or not, or any other information that may be responsive for EMNG
and Housing?

Thanks,
Jan

From: JIAO Resource Team SSBC:EX

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
(FOIPPA). Please see the attached Call For Records form for the details.

The application, business case, evaluation, contract and approval letter for the Province BC's contribution to BC Pavifion
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

Please compiete the attached Call for Records form.
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

+ if no fees apply then complete the attached Call for Records form and return it to 1AO by April 5, 2013.

+ Send records via email in PDF format. Before you turn emails into PDFs, ensure that you have included all
attachments, If email is not possible, please put the records on the File Share and notify IAQ that the records are
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
Please do not hesitate to contact |AO to discuss:
s whether the records may be routinely releasable;
* whether the information is being prepared for public release or is already publicly available;
s ways in which an applicant may want to narrow/focus their request to reduce potential fees; and/or
e any other guestions or concerns relating to this request.

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
COLUMBIA Services, and Open Government Request Number: | 292-30/ EGM-2013-00080

PO Box 9569 Stn Prov Govt
Victoria BC, VW 9K1

April 5, 2013

The application, business case, evatuation, contract and approval letter for the Province BC's contribution to BC Pavilion Corporation, BC
I.ions and/or Canadian Football League for the hosting rights of the 102nd Grey Cup game and associated events mentioned in the BC
Pavilion Coorporation service plan and announced on March 8, 2013, Time frame is October 1, 2012 to March 12, 2013.

YES O NOQ
vEisQO no O
vEesQO nNo O

Locating/Retrieving Producing records

Tasks may include: Estimated Hours tasks may include: Estimated Hours

o Searching for hard & electronic files * Identifying relevant sources of

e Reviewing box content lists Actual Hours :l data/information Actual Hours |:|
¢ Retrieving records from off site » Manual time spent creating and

» Retrieving email records (Outlook) producing records

Actual Pages :'
Actual Pages I
Actual Pages i

Electronic files (in pages): Email without attachments: Estimated Pages

*Other refers to PDF, Word, Excel,
photos and any other electronic file Email with attachments: Estimated Pages

responsive to the request

*QOther documents Estimated Pages

Hardcopy files (in pages):

s Average file folder = 1" and holds approximately 200 pages (single sided)

o 1 Standard Records Centre Services Box: Estimated Pages
o Ifin legal sized folders - 1,800 pages
o If in letter sized folders - 2,200 pages

I

Actual Pages

Tasks may include : Estimated Hours Actual Hours !:

+ Photocopying/scanning records into electronic format (PDF)

+ Ensuring completeness of responsive records

+ Copying other types of media; if so please specify: Page 17
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vis O nNno QO

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

Harms assessment completed by (Full Name, Title) Program Area!

Harms assessment approved by (Full Name, Title)




Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX

From: Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2013 12:58 PM

To: XT:Wagner, Alexandra BCPC:IN

Subject: RE: FOI Request EGM-2013-00080 Due: April 5, 2013

Wonderfull thanks Al.

From: Alexandra Wagner [mailto:AWagner@bcpavco.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2013 12:49 PM

To: Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX
Subject: RE: FOI Request EGM-2013-00080 Due: April 5, 2013

Hi Jan,

Nope, we have not received this request. The request is seeking justification for the province's contribution to secure the
Grey Cup, so | don't know what ministry paid that, likely this is for MoF? I'm also not certain who the monies were paid to, if
it was PavCo (don't think so}, the Lions (unfikely), or the CFL — most likely recipient of funds.

I don't know that | matters who was mentioned in the announcement {I wasn’t there}, it's who has the records related to the
payment, my best guess is MoF.

~A

From: Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX [mailto:)Jan.Lalonde@gov.hc.ca]l
Sent: Tuesday, Aprii 02, 2013 10:32 AM

To: Alexandra Wagner

Subject: FW: FOI Request EGM-2013-00080 Due: April 5, 2013

Hi Ali,
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

From: IAC Resource Teamn SSBCIEX

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 2:57 PM

To: Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX; Ross, Diane CSNR:EX

Cc: Cho, Gayle EMNG:EX; Smith, Sheilley CSNR:EX; Young, Joanne CSNR:EX
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

Jobs Tourism and Skills Training (responsibie for Labour)
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
Corporation, BC Lions and/or Canadian Footbail League for the hosting rights of the 102nd Grey Cup game and
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
estimate, Return the form to IAQ by March 26, 2013. Please await further instruction from 1AO as the records
will not be required until the fee estimate process has been completed. Once fees have been paid or waived,
IAO wili contact you to continue the call for records process.

* If no fees apply then complete the attached Call for Records form and return it to 1AQ by Aprit 5, 2013.

*+ Send records via email in PDF format. Before you turn emails into PDFs, ensure that you have included ali
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
Please do not hesitate to contact 1AQ to discuss:
* whether the records may be routinely refeasable;
* whether the information is being prepared for public release or is aiready publicly available;
* ways in which an applicant may want to narrow/focus their request to reduce potential fees; and/or
* any other questions or concerns relating to this request.

Thank you for your assistance,
Debra Graves

Information Access Operations
Resource Unit
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Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX

From: Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2013 2.57 PM

To: Symes, Leslie EMNGEX

Subject: RE: FOI Request EGM-2013-00080 Due: April 5, 2013
Sure will do.

From: Symes, Leslie EMNG:EX

Sent: Thursday, Aprii 11, 2013 2:56 PM

To: Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX

Subject: RE: FOI Request EGM-2013-00080 Due: April 5, 2013

Hi, S.22 would prefer to talk tomorrow morning. Give me a call in the a.m. and we can go over it.

Leslie Symes

Executive Coordinator

Deputy Minister's Office

Ministry of Energy, Mines and Natural Gas
Phone: 250 952-0683

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. If may contain information that is privileged or
confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please felephone
or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message

From: |alonde, Jan EMNG:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2013 2:35 PM

To: Symes, Leslie EMNG:EX

Subject: RE: FOI Request EGM-2013-00080 Due: April 5, 2013

Thanks Leslie,

F wasn’t sure if you were back or not.

EGM-2012-00251: Dave and | {mostly Dave)separated and counted to make sure | had not missed any, all there.
There are a couple of questions, as to which program area they belong.

Did you want to tatk today? 1 am in first thing tomorrow morning and then again on Monday. Please just let me know
what is best for you.

Thanks,
Jan

From: Symes, Leslie EMNG:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2013 2:26 PM

To: Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX

Subject: RE: FOI Request EGM-2013-00080 Due: April 5, 2013

Jan, attached please find documents responsive to this request. Note re severing: Section 12 is recommended as these

are Treasury Board documents. Thanks.
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Leslie Symes

Executive Coordinator

Deputy Minister's Office ,

Ministry of Energy, Mines and Natural Gas
Phone: 250 952-0683

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization o whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged or
confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone
or e-maif the sender immediately and delete the message

From: Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 9:34 AM

To: Symes, Leslie EMNG:EX; Gajda, Gait EMNG:EX; Mudie, Isolde EMNG:EX; Canham, Michele EMNG:EX; Moran, Jennifer
OHCS:EX; Bumstead, Melissa EMNG:EX; Metcalfe, Megan EMNG:EX; West, Michele L EMNG:EX

Cc: Cho, Gayle EMNG:EX; Musgrove, Kate MEM:EX

Subject: FW: FOI Request EGM-2013-00080 Due: Aprit 5, 2013

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

Please advise me with a “yes” or “no” as to whether you have records. You need o fill out the Call for Records form
(above) if you have information and return it to me with the records by April 8%, If you have records and believe it will take
longer than three hours to gather the material, please fill out the Call for Records/Fee Estimate form (above) and send to

me by April 31,

Thanks,
Jan

From: IAO Resource Team SSBC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 2:57 PM

To: Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX; Ross, Diane CSNR:IEX

Cc: Cho, Gayle EMNG:EX; Smith, Shelley CSNR:EX; Young, Joanne CSNR:EX
Subject: FOI Request EGM-2013-00080 Due: Aprit 5, 2013

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

The application, business case, evaluation, contract and approval letter for the Province BC 's contribution to BC Pavilion
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

& If search and retrieval time is anticipated to exceed 3 hours and/or the total volume of records exceeds 200
pages, complete only sections 1 & 2 of the Call for Records form as we may be in a position to issue a fee
estimate. Return the form to 1A0 by March 26, 2013. Please await further instruction from JAG as the records
will not be required until the fee estimate process has been completed. Once fees have been paid or waived,
tAO will contact you to continue the call for records process.

% If no fees apply then complete the attached Call for Records form and return it to 1AO by April 5, 2013.

% Send records via email in PDF format. Before you turn emails into PDFs, ensure that you have included all
attachments. If email is not possible, please put the records on the File Share and notify 1AO that the records are

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
Please do not hesitate to contact JAO to discuss:
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

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2013 3:12 PM

To: Mudie, isolde EMNG:EX

Subject: FW: FOI Request EGM-2013-00080 Due: April 5, 2013
Attachments: Integrated Call For Records form.pdf

Hi Isclde,

Just wondering, do you have records for EGM-2013-000807

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
Please see the attached call for records request;

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

Please advise me with a “yes” or 'no” as to whether you have records. You need fo filt out the Call for Records form
(above) if you have information and refurn it to me with the records by April 8. If you have records and believe it will take
longer than three hours to gather the material, please fill out the Call for Records/Fee Estimate form (above) and send fo

me by April 31,

Thanks,
Jan

From: IAO Resource Team SSBC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 2:57 PM

To: Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX; Ross, Diane CSNRIEX

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
(FOIPPA). Please see the attached Call For Records form for the detaiis.

The application, business case, evaluation, contract and approval letter for the Province BC's contribution to BC Pavifion
Corporation, BC Lions and/or Canadian Football League for the hosting rights of the 102nd Grey Cup game and
associated evenits mentioned in the BC Pavilion Corporation service plan and announced on March 8, 2013. Time frame is
October 1, 2012 to March 12, 2013,

What Do You Need to Do?
Please complete the attached Call for Records form.

+ If search and retrieval time is anticipated to exceed 3 hours and/or the total volume of records exceeds 200
pages, complete only sections 1 & 2 of the Call for Records form as we may be in a position to issue a fee
estimate. Return the form to IAQ by March 26, 2013. Please await further instruction from 1AQO as the records
will not be required until the fee estimate process has been completed. Once fees have been paid or waived,
IAO will contact you to continue the call for records process.

< if no fees appiy then complete the attached Call for Records form and return it to !AO by April 5, 2013.

% Send records via email in_ PDF format. Before you turn emails into PDFs, ensure that you have included ali
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
o whether the information is being prepared for public release or is already publicly available;
s ways in which an applicant may want to narrow/focus their request to reduce potential fees; and/or
» any other gquestions or concerns relating to this request.

Thank you for your assistance,
Debra Graves

Information Access Operations
Resource Unit
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Infognation Access Ope_ratio?s CALL FOR RECORDS _ GENERAL FOI RE UEST
BRITISH Ministry of Labour, Citizens Q

— Services, and Open Government Request Number: | 282-30/ EGM-2013-00080
. COLL}VIBIA PO Box 9569 Stn Prov Govt 1

Victoria BC, VEW 9K1

The application, business case, evaluation, contract and approval letter for the Province BC's contribution te BC Pavilion Corporation, BC
Lions and/or Canadian Football League for the hosting rights of the 102nd Grey Cup game and associated events mentioned in the BC
Pavilion Corporation service plan and announced on March 8, 2013. Time frame is October 1, 2012 to March 12, 2013,

Locating/Retrieving Producing records

Tasks may include: Estimated Hours tasks may include: Estimated Hours

s Searching for hard & electronic files  Identifying relevant sources of

* Reviewing box content lists Actual Hours I:I data/information Actual Hours :'
e Retrieving records from off site ¢ Manual time spent creating and

» Retrieving email records {Outlook) producing records

Electronic files (in pages): Email without attachments: Estimated Pages Actual Pages l
*Other refers to PDF, Word, Excel,
photos and any other electronic file Email with attachments: Estimated Pages Actual Pages l

responsive to the request
*Qther documents Estimated Pages

Actual Pages I |
Actual Pages I

Hardcopy files (in pages):

¢ Average file folder = 1” and holds approximately 200 pages (single sided)

+ 1 Standard Records Centre Services Box: Estimated Pages
s Ifin legal sized folders - 1,800 pages
+ Ifin letter sized folders - 2,200 pages

Tasks may include :

¢ Photocopying/scanning records into electronic format (PDF)
» Ensuring completeness of responsive records
¢ Copying other types of media; if so please specify: Page 26

=oAL OA4 4ot
CONVIFZUTS-0UTTS

Estimated Hours Actual Hours

[ ]
[
[ ]
—




No O

*Harm — Disclosure of the records would significantly harm the ministry’s pesition, or a third party’s interests on a given

topic. The harms assessment allows FOI staff to better understand the context of the records and make informed severing
recommendations based on potential harms, (Issues associated with possible disclosure through the FOI process that are unrelated
fo the harms assessment should be communicated to your ministry executive and/or Government Communications and

Public Engagement office.)

Section 4: Contact Information

Who completed this form? (Full Name, Title}: Phone Number: Date:

Harms assessment completed by {Full Name, Title) Program Area:

Harms assessment approved by (Full Name, Title)




Lalonde, Jan EMING:EX

From: Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 8:15 AM

To: Mudie, Isolde EMNG.EX

Subject: RE: FO! Request EGM-2013-00080 Due: April 5, 2013

Thanks Isolde. Perfect!

From: Mudie, Isolde EMNG:EX

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 7:50 AM

To: Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX

Subject: RE: FOI Request EGM-2013-00080 Due: April 5, 2013

Sorry Jan — was waiting for one response — NO records from OGD ©

From: Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2013 3:12 PM

To: Mudie, Isolde EMNG:EX

Subject: FW: FOI Request EGM-2013-00080 Due: April 5, 2013

Hi Isolde,
Just wondering, do you have records for EGM-2013-000807

Thanks,
lan

From: ialonde, Jan EMNG:EX
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
Please see the aftached call for records request:

The application, business case, evaluation, contract and approval letter for the Province BC's contribution to BC Pavilion
Corporation, BC Lions and/or Canadian Football League for the hosting rights of the 102nd Grey Cup game and
associated events mentioned in the BC Pavilion Corporation service plan and announced on March 8, 2013. Time frame is

October 1, 2012 to March 12, 2013

Please advise me with a "yes” or 'no" as to whether you have records. You need to fill out the Call for Records form
(above) if you have information and retumn it to me with the records by April 8. If you have records and befieve it will take
longer than three hours to gather the material, please fill out the Call for Records/Fee Estimate form (above) and send to

me by April 37,

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
associated events mentioned in the BC Pavilion Corporation service plan and announced an March 8, 2013. Time frame is

October 1, 2012 to March 12, 2013.

What Do You Need to Do?
Please complete the attached Call for Records form.

# If search and retrieval time is anticipated to exceed 3 hours and/or the total volume of records exceeds 200
pages, complete only sections 1 & 2 of the Call for Records form as we may be in a position to issue a fee
estimate. Return the form to JAO by March 26, 2013. Please await further instruction from 1AQ as the records
will not be required until the fee estimate process has been completed. Once fees have been paid or waived,
IAO will contact you to continue the call for records process.

« If no fees apply then complete the attached Call for Records form and return it to JAO by April 5, 2013.
» Send records via email in PDF format. Before you turn emails into PDFs, ensure that you have included all
attachments. If email is not possible, please put the records on the File Share and notify 1AO that the records are

available

)

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

e any other questions or concerns relating to this request.

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

From: Lalonde, Jan EMNGEX

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 4:24 PM

To: Shiplack, Eric CITZ:EX; IAC Resource Team SSBC.EX

Cc: Cho, Gayle EMNG:EX

Subject: FW: FOI Request EGM-2013-00080 Due: April 5, 2013

Attachments: 20130411142112.pdf. 20130411142126.pdf; Integrated Call For Records form.pdf
Hi Eric,

Please find attached the responsive records and the completed call for records form for EGM-2013-00080.

Thanks,
Jan

From: IAQO Resource Team SSBC:EX

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
estimate. Return the form to 1AD by March 26, 2013. Please await further instruction from |AQ as the records
will not be required until the fee estimate process has been completed. Once fees have been paid or waived,
IAD will contact you to continue the call for records process.

% If no fees apply then complete the attached Call for Records form and return it to IAO by April 5, 2013.

% Send records via email in PDF format. Before you turn emails into PDFs, ensure that you have included all
attachments. If email is not possible, please put the records on the File Share and notify |AO that the records are

available
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Reminder

You should be aware that FOIPPA obligates us to assist the applicant and to respond without delay, openly, accurately,
and completely. In the event that your Ministry must defend the adequacy of its search to the information and Privacy
Commissioner at Inguiry, those involved in searching for records may be required to sign affidavits confirming they have

conducted an adequate search for relevant records.

Questions and Concerns
Piease do not hesitate to contact |1AO to discuss:
s whether the records may be routinely releasable;
» whether the information is being prepared for public release or is already publicly available;
» ways in which an applicant may want to narrow/focus their request to reduce potential fees; and/or

s any other questions or concerns relating to this request.
Thank you for your assistance,
Debra Graves

information Access Operations
Resource Unit
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

Treasury Board Submission

Request for Decision

Minister: Honourable Rich Coleman

Ministry: Energy, Mines and Natural Gas
Date: October 23, 2012

s.12

Confidential Advice to Cabinet

Page |1

Ministry Document #: 11-12/13
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

s.12

Background / Context:

PavCo hosted the 2011 Grey Cup Championship and Festival in its facilities to coincide
with the re-opening of BC Place. The events comprised the Grey Cup and the

Vanier Cup (the C.1.S. Championship Football game) Games at BC Place and the
Grey Cup Dinner and the various club team hosting events were held at the

Vancouver Convention Centre in both the East and West buildings.

s.12

Confidential Advice to Cabinet Page|2
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BRITISH.
COLUMBIA

s.12

Options:

s.12

Confidential Advice te Cabinet Page |3
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BRITISH

COLUMBIA
s.12
Fiscal Impacts:
s.12
Confidaentlial Advice to Cablinet Page |4
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

s.12

Policy:

There are no legal or constitutional implications to this transaction.

There are no implications for First Nations treaties or negotiations.

Legislation: . .

No new legislation will be required to implement this transaction.

Stakeholder and Citizens:

There are no First Nations consultation/accommodation requirements.

Contacts:  Steve Carr

Deputy Minister

250-952-0504 Honourable Rich Coleman
Dana Hayden, President & CEQO October 30, 2012

BC Pavilion Corporation

604-484-5228 Date Signed

Appendices to Submission:

s.12

Confidential Advice to Cabinet Pagei}5
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Pages 38 through 42 redacted for the following reasons:
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

Confidential

Honourable Rich Coleman

Minister of Energy, Minos and Natuial Gas
and Minister Responsible for Houslisg

Room 128 Parliament Buildings

Victorla BC V8él X4

Dear C}Je( gue:

Re:  PavCo 2014 Grey Cup Bid

TB Meeting Date: November 1,2012
Cabinet Ratified: November 7, 2012

Honourable Bill Bennett
Minister of Communily, Sport and Cultual

Development

Room 301 Pailiament Buildings

Victoria BC V8V 1X4

266488

s.12
Sincerely,
Michael de Jong, Q.C.
Chair
co: See attached Distribution List

Maliing Address Location Address:

Minlstry of Treasury Board PO Do 9489 61 Prov Govt 1% Floor - 847 Goversment St
Finance Viclorla BC vavova Victoda BG
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Distribution List:

Steve Carr
Deputy Minister _
Ministry of Energy, Mines and Natural Gas

Don Fast
‘Deputy Minister
Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development

George Farkas
Assistant Deputy Minister and Executive Financial Officer
Ministiy of Comniunity, Sport and Cultural Development

David Galbraith

Assistant Deputy Minister

Arts, Culture, Gaming Grants & Sport Division
Ministry of Community, Sport and Culivral Development

Neilane Mayhew _
Assistant Deputy Minister and Executive Financlal Officer
Ministry of Energy, Mines and Natural Gas
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BRITIS Vit Savissdy i CALL FOR RECORDS — GENERAL FOI REQUEST
_- COLUI\IéSgI{ A Services and Open b""gg’f‘“ Request Number: | 292-30/ EGM-2013-00080
’ * ox n Prov

Victoria BC, V8W 9K1

The application, business case, evaluation, contract and approval letter for the Province BC's contribution to BC Pavilion Corporation, BC
Licns and/or Canadian Football League for the hosting rights of the 102nd Grey Cup game and associated events mentioned in the BC
Pavition Corporation service plan and announced on March 8, 2013, Time frame is October 1, 2012 to March 12, 2013.

YESNO
YESO NO @
YEsQO nNo (®

Locating/Retrieving Producing records

Tasks may include: Estimated Hours tasks may include: Estimated Hours

* Searching for hard & elecironic files » Identifying relevant sources of

» Reviewing box content lists Actual Hours I—_—l data/information Actual Hours :
» Retrieving records from off site » Manual time spent creating and ‘
* Retrieving email records (Outlook) producing records

Electronic files (in pages): Email without attachments: Estimated Pages | Actual Pages

*Other refers to PDF, Word, Excel,
photos and any other electronic file Email with attachments: Estimated Pages Actual Pages
responsive to the request

*Other documents Estimated Pages Actual Pages

Ll

Hardcopy files (in pages):

» Average file folder = 1” and holds approximately 200 pages (single sided)

» 1 Standard Records Centre Services Box: Estimated Pages I:} Actual Pages
» Ifin legal sized folders - 1,800 pages
o Ifin letter sized folders - 2,200 pages

Tasks may include : . D
Estimated H Actual H
» Photocopying/scanning records into electronic format (PDF) STmated Lours . Hak frours
« Ensuring completeness of responsive records
o Copying other types of media; if so please specify: Page 45
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yEs ® ~No QO

*Harm — Disclosure of the records would significantly harm the ministry’s position, or a third party’s interests on a given

topic. The harms assessment allows FOI staff to better understand the context of the records and make informed severing
recommendations based on potential harms. (Issues associated with possible disclosare through the FOI process that are unrelated
to the harms assessment should be communmicated to your ministry executive and/or Government Communications and

Public Engagement office.)

Section 12, these are treasury board submissions, please sever.

Section 4: Contact Informaﬁon

Who completed this form? (Full Name, Title): Phone Number: Date:

Jan Lalonde 250-952-0293 April 12,2013
Harms assessment completed by (Full Name, Title) Program Area:

Leslie Symes Deputy Minister's office

Harms assessment approved by (Full Name, Title)




Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX

From: IAC Resource Team SSBCEX

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 2.57 PM

To: Lalonde, Jan EMNG.EX; Ross, Diane CSNR:EX

Cc: Cho, Gayle EMNG:EX; Smith, Sheltley CSNR:EX; Young, Joanne CSNR:EX
Subject: FO! Request EGM-2013-00080 Due: April 5, 2013

Attachments: Integrated Cail For Records form.pdf

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
Corporation, BC Lions and/or Canadian Footbalf League for the hosting rights of the 102nd Grey Cup game and
associated events mentioned in the BC Pavilion Corporation service plan and announced on March 8, 2013. Time frame is

October 1, 2012 to March 12, 2013.

What Do You Need to Do?
Piease complete the attached Call for Records form.
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

s If no fees apply then complete the attached Call for Records form and return it to IAQ by April 5, 2013,

% Send records via email in PDF format. Before you turn emails into PDFs, ensure that you have included all
attachments. If email is not possible, please put the records on the File Share and notify 1AQ that the records are

available

Reminder

You should be aware that FOIPPA obligates us to assist the applicant and to respond without delay, openly, accurately,
and completely, In the event that your Ministry must defend the adequacy of its search to the Information and Privacy
Commissioner at Inquiry, those involved in searching for records may be required to sign affidavits confirming they have

conducted an adequate search for relevant records.

Questions and Concerns
Please do not hesitate to contact IAQ to discuss:
¢ whether the records may be routinely releasable;
* whether the information is being prepared for public release or is already publicly available;
+ ways in which an applicant may want to narrow/focus their request to reduce potential fees; and/or
L

any other questions or concerns relating to this request.
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Thank you for your assistance,

Debra Graves
information Access Operations
Resource Unit

Page 48
EGM-2013-00113




BRITISH ;jfﬁ;?fyﬁg; i;;gisr"ggggs CALL FOR RECORDS — GENERAL FOI REQUEST

Tn Services, and Open Government Request Number: | 292-30/ EGM-2013-000
COLUMBIA 15 560 S Prow G 1 »

Victoria BC, V8W 9K1

e

»: &La g‘g% Ts‘x' ] M-"

The application, business case, evaluation, contract and approval letter for the Province BC's contribution to BC Pavilion Corporation, BC
Lions and/or Canadian Football League for the hosting rights of the 102nd Grey Cup game and associated events mentioned in the BC
Pavilion Corporation service plan and announced on March §, 2013, Time frame is October 1, 2012 to March 12, 2013.

YEsO nNo O
YyEsO ~no O
YyEs O no O

Locating/Retrieving Producing records

Tasks may include: Estimated Hours tasks may include: Estimated Hours

» Searching for hard & electronic files ¢ Identifying relevant sources of

» Reviewing box content lists Actual Hours l:l datafinformation Actual Hours Ej
» Retrieving records from off site * Manual time spent creating and

» Retrieving email records (Cutlook) producing records

Electronic files (in pages): Email without attachments: Estimated Pages Actual Pages
*Other refers te PDF, Word, Excel,
photos and any other electronic file Email with attachments: Estimated Pages Actual pages

responsive to the request

*Other documents Estimated Pages Actual Pages

Hardcopy files (in pages):

s Average file folder = 1” and holds approximately 200 pages (single sided)

s 1 Standard Records Centre Services Box: Estimated Pages
e Ifin legal sized folders - 1,800 pages
o If in letter sized folders - 2,200 pages

Actual Pages

UL

Tasks may inclade :
* Photocopying/scanning records into electronic format (PDF)

[ ]
—
[ ]
[ ]
[ ]

Estimated Hours

Actual Hours I:I
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+ Ensuring completeness of responsive records
o Copying other types of media; if so please specify:




vEs O ~o QO

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

Public Engagement office,)

Section 4: Contact Information
Who completed this form? (Full Name, Title): Phone Numiber: Date:

Harms assessment completed by (Full Name, Title) Program Area:

Harms assessment approved by (Full Name, Title)




Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX

From: Ross, Diane CSNR:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 6:57 AM

To: IAC Resource Team SSBC.EX; Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX

Cc: Cho, Gayle EMNG:EX; Smith, Shelley CSNR.EX; Young, Joanne CSNR.EX
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

To: Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX: Ross, Diane CSNR:EX

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

Finance o
tobs Tourism and Skills Training {responsible for Labour)

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
estimate. Return the form to IAO by March 26, 2013. Please await further instruction from IAO as the records
will not be required until the fee estimate process has been completed. Once fees have been paid or waived,
1AO will contact you to continue the call for records process.

% If no fees apply then complete the attached Call for Records form and return it to IAQ by April 5, 2013.

%+ Send records via email in_PDF format. Before you turn emails into PDFs, ensure that you have included all
attachmaents. If email is not possible, piease put the records on the File Share and notify IAO that the records are

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
Commissioner at Inquiry, those involved in searching for recards may be required to sign affidavits confirming they have
conducted an adequate search for relevant records.

Questions and Concerns
Please do not hesitate to contact IAO to discuss:
¢ whether the records may bhe routinely releasable;
¢  whether the information is being prepared for public release or is already publicly available;
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

To: IAQ Resource Team SSBC.EX; Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX

Cc: Cho, Gayle EMNG:EX; Smith, Shelley CSNR.EX; Young, Joanne CSNREX
Subject: RE: FOI Request EGM-2013-00080 Due: April 5, 2013

Attachments: EGM-2013-00080 Call for Records.pdf

tam submitting a nil response. No records were found.

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
estimate. Return the form to IAQ by March 26, 2013. Please await further instruction from IAO as the records
will not be required until the fee estimate process has been completed. Once fees have been paid or waived,
IAO will contact you to continue the call for records process.

+ If no fees apply then compiete the attached Call for Records form and return it to 1AO by April 5, 2013.

“ Send records via email in PDF format. Before you turn emails into PDFs, ensure that you have included all
attachments. If email is not possible, please put the records on the File Share and notify IAC that the records are

available
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Reminder

You shouid be aware that FOIPPA obligates us to assist the applicant and to respond without delay, openiy, accurately,
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

whether the records may be routinely releasable;

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

: ] BRITISH Ministry of Labour, Citizens’
w COLUMBIA gf)rvécesbgréc; {S)gleg Govgrm;nent Request Number: | 292-30/ EGM-2013-00080
£ i 0x rov Gov

Victoria BC, V8W 9K

arch 12, 2013 March 26, 2013

BRI e

The application, business case, evaluation, contract and approval letter for the Province BC's contribution to BC Pavition Corporation, BC
Lions and/or Canadian Football League for the hosting rights of the 102nd Grey Cup game and associated events mentioned in the BC
Pavilion Corporation service plan and announced on March 8, 2013. Time frame is October 1, 2012 to March 12, 2013.

Karen Koncohrada, Executive Director March 27, 2013

Locating/Retrieving Producing records

Tasks may include; Estimated Hours | 1.0 tasks may include: Estimated Hours | 1.0

¢ Searching for hard & electronic files s Identifying relevant sources of

» Reviewing box content lists Actual Hours data/information Actual Flours
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

Actual Pages | I
Actual Pages l O
Actual Pages E

*Other documents Estimated Pages

Hardcopy files (in pages):

» Average file folder = 1" and holds approximately 200 pages (single sided)

¢ 1 Standard Records Centre Services Box: Estimated Pages
¢ If in legal sized folders - 1,800 pages
s If in letter sized folders - 2,200 pages

- Hod

Actual Pages i () I

Tasks may include : . | -
Estimated H | Actual H
¢ Photocopying/scanning records into electrenic format (PDF) stimated frours |3 . wat Hours

» Ensuring completeness of responsive records
+ Copying other types of media; if so please specify:
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Searched corporate accounting system for purchase orders for any contracts to the specified vendors in the period Oct 1, 2012 to March 12,
2013, Diane Ross concluded the search for records.

vEs O nNo (®

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
Diane Ross, Director Financial Policy, Compliance and Procurement 250-952-0560 March 26, 2013
Harms assessment completed by (Full Name, Title) Program Areal

Harms assessment approved by (Full Name, Title)




Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX

From: IAO Resource Team SSBC.EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 8:48 AM

To: { alonde, Jan EMNG.EX

Subject: FW: FOI Request EGM-2013-00080 Due: April 5, 2013
Attachments: EGM-2013--00080 Call for Records.pdf

Hilan. Just to let you know that the CFR was directed to both your area and Dianes’. So, we will require a response
from you also. Just so you know. Thanks!

From: Ross, Diane CSNR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2013 3:34 PM

To: IAO Resource Team SSBC:EX; Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX

Cc: Cho, Gayle EMNG:EX; Smith, Shelley CSNR:EX; Young, Joanne CSNR:EX
Subject: RE: FOI Request EGM-2013-00080 Due: April 5, 2013

| am submitting a nil response. No records were found.

From: IAO Resource Team SSBC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 2:57 PM

To: Lalende, Jan EMNG:EX; Ross, Diane CSNRIEX

Cc: Cho, Gayle EMNG:EX; Smith, Shelley CSNR:EX; Young, Joanne CSNR:EX :
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
estimate. Return the form to JIAO by March 26, 2013. Please await further instruction from IAQ as the records
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will not be required until the fee estimate process has been completed. Once fees have been paid or waived,
IAQ will contact you to continue the call for records process.

*» If no fees apply then complete the attached Call for Records form and return it to 1AC by April 5, 2013,

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
Commissioner at Inquiry, those invoived in searching for records may be required to sign affidavits confirming they have
conducted an adequate search for relevant records.

Questions and Concerns
Please do not hesitate to contact IAO to discuss:
o whether the records may be routinely releasable;
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
Resaurce Unit
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Information Access Operations CALL FOR RECORDS — GENERAL FOI REQUEST

BRITISH Ministry of Labour, Citizens’
COLUMBIA ;S%“B%ces’g gfég (S)Peg Go‘gmmt‘rnt Request Number: | 2892-30/ EGM-2013-00080
' £ 0X tn Proy Govt

Victoria BC, V8W 9KI

, r
A bREl FEET)

‘EES )] 5t .
March 26, 2013 April 5, 2013

The application, business case, evaluation, contract and approval letter for the Province BC's contribution to BC Pavilion Corporation, BC
Iions and/or Canadian Football League for the hosting rights of the 102nd Grey Cup game and associated events mentioned in the BC
Pavilion Corporation service plan and announced on March 8§, 2013. Time frame is October I, 2012 to March 12, 2013.

YEs O N@
visQ No (®
YESQ N0 @®

Locating/Retrieving Producing records

Tasks may include: . Estimated Hoars [ 1.0 tasks may include: Estimated Hours | 1.0

» Searching for hard & electronie files + Identifying relevant sources of

» Reviewing box content lists Actral Hours data/ info?maﬁon . Actual Hours I 5 |
» Retrieving records from off site s Manual time spent creating and .

» Retrieving email records (Outlook) producing records

Electronic files (in pages): o Email without attachments: Estimated Pages  {( Actual Pages D
*Other refers to PDF, Word, Excel,
photes and any other electronic file Email with attachments: Estimated Pages E Actual Pages D
responsive to the request

*Other documents Estimated Pages |1 Actual Pages | g

Hardecopy files (in pages):

» Average file folder = 1” and holds approximately 200 pages (single sided) .
» 1 Standard Records Centre Services Box: Estimated Pages Actual Pages I 0

e 1f in legal sized folders - 1,800 pages
o If in letter sized folders - 2,200 pages

Tasks may include : .

. . . Estimated H Actual Hi -
¢ Photocopying/scanning records inte electronic format (PDF) Stmated Hours | .5 as Honrs
¢ Ensuring completeness of responsive records
e Copying other types of media; if so please specify: Page 59
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2013, Diane Ross concluded the search for records.

Searched corporate accounting system for purchase orders for any contracts to the specified vendors in the period Oct 1, 2012 to March 12,

NO (®

Public Engagement office.)

*Harm - Disclosure of the records would significantly harm the ministry’s position, or a third party’s inferests on a given
topic. The harms assessment allows FOI staff to better understand the context of the records and make informed severing
recommendations based on potential harms. (Issues associated with pessible disclosure through the FOI process that are unrelated
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

Diane Ross, Director Financial Policy, Compliance and Procurement

250-952-0560

March 26, 2013

Harms assessment completed by (Full Name, Title)

Program Area:

Harms assessment approved by (Full Name, Title}




Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX

From: Moran, Jennifer OHCS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 9:38 AM

To: Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX

Subject: RE: FOI Request EGM-2013-00080 Due: April 5, 2013
No records

From: Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 9:34 AM
To: Symes, Leslie EMNG:EX; Gajda, Gail EMNG:EX; Mudie, Isolde EMNG:EX; Canham, Michele EMNG:EX; Moran, Jennifer

QOHCS:EX; Bumstead, Melissa EMNG:EX; Metcalfe, Megan EMNG:EX; West, Michele L EMNG:EX
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
- Corporation, BC Lions and/or Canadian Football League for the hosting rights of the 102nd Grey Cup game and
associated events mentioned in the BC Pavilion Corporation service plan and announced on March 8, 2013. Time frame is

October 1, 2012 to March 12, 2013,

Please advise me with a "yes” or 'no” as to whether you have records. You need fo filt out the Call for Records form
{above) if you have information and return it to me with the records by Aprif 8, If you have records and believe it will take
longer than three hours to gather the material, please fill out the Call for Records/Fee Estimate form (above) and send to

me by April 31, :

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

Energy Mines and Natural Gas {responsible for Housing}
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

%+ If no fees apply then complete the attached Call for Records form and return it to IAO by April 5, 2013,

%+ Send records via email in PDF format. Before you turn emails into PDFs, ensure that you have included all
attachments. If email is not possible, please put the records on the File Share and notify IAO that the records are

available

Reminder ,

You shouid be aware that FOIPPA obligates us to assist the applicant and to respond without delay, openly, accurately,
and completely. in the event that your Ministry must defend the adequacy of its search to the Information and Privacy
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
¢ any other questions or concerns relating to this request.

Thank you for your assistance,
Debra Graves

information Access Operations
Resource Unit
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Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX

From: JAQ Resource Team SSBC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 9:49 AM

To: Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX

Subject: RE: FOI Request EGM-2013-00080 Due: April 5, 2013

Sorry, Jan. My fault. This wasn’t a normal request just for contracts as per usual. | should have pointed that out to
you. Don’t panic. The legislated due date on this is Apr 25" As this will more than likely be a no records response (I'm
guessing), there will be plenty of time. | can whip those out in no time. If there are records, we can always take an
extension if required. Please keep me informed on how the call goes, okay? | repeat, don’t panic, just keep me
informed.

Thanks!

Debra Graves

From: Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 9:31 AM

To: 1A0Q Resource Team SSBCIEX

Subject: FW: FOI Request EGM-2013-00080 Due: April 5, 2013

With the changes in how 1 receive the information regarding contracts, this is very confusing.

Sorry, | will send out this records call today but will need an extension, many people have started the long weekend
early.

| ask that in the future if an FOI is meant for me to process, please send to me only. | saw Diane’s name and thought, oh,
another one that Diane is processing.

Thanks and sorry,

ian

From: IAQ Resource Team SSBC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 8:48 AM

To: Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX

Subject: FW: FOI Request EGM-2013-00080 Due: April 5, 2013

HiJan. Just to let you know that the CFR was directed to both your area and Dianes’. 5o, we will require a response
from you also. Just so you know. Thanks!

From: Ross, Diane CSNR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2013 3:34 PM

To: TAO Resource Team SSBC:EX; Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX

Cc: Cho, Gayle EMNG:EX; Smith, Shelley CSNR:EX; Young, Joanne CSNR:EX
Subject; RE: FOI Request EGM-2013-00080 Due: Aprit 5, 2013

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

%+ if no fees apply then complete the attached Call for Records form and return it to I1AO by April 5, 2013,

% Send records via email in PDF format. Before you turn emails into PDFs, ensure that you have included all
attachments. If email is not possible, please put the records on the File Share and notify [AD that the records are

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
e whether the information is being prepared for public release or is already publicly avaiiable;
* ways in which an applicant may want to narrow/focus their request to reduce potential fees; and/or

e any other gquestions or concerns relating to this request.
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

from: Bumstead, Melissa EMNG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 9:55 AM

To: Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX

Subject: RE: FOI Request EGM-2013-00080 Due: April 5, 2013

No records from us.

Melissa Bumstead

Executive Assistant to Brian Mansen
ADM's Office | Energy and LNG Initiatives
Ministry of Energy, Mines and Natural Gas
Phone: 250.953.3776
Ermail:Melissa.Bumstead @gov.bc.ca

From: Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 5:34 AM
To: Symes, Leslie EMNG:EX; Gajda, Gail EMNG:EX; Mudie, Isoide EMNG:EX; Canham, Michele EMNG:EX; Moran, Jennifer

OHCS:EX; Bumstead, Melissa EMNG:EX; Metcalfe, Megan EMNG:EX; West, Michele L EMNG:EX
Cc: Cho, Gayle EMNG:EX; Musgrove, Kate MEM:EX
Subject: FW: FOI Request EGM-2013-00080 Due: April 5, 2013

Hi,
Please see the attached call for records request

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

Please advise me with a "yes” or "no” as to whether you have records. You need to fili out the Call for Records form
(above) if you have information and return it to me with the records by April 8, If you have records and believe it will take
longer than three hours fo gather the material, please fill out the Call for Records/Fee Estimate form (above) and send fo

me by April 314,

Thanks,
Jan

From: IAQ Resource Team SSBC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 2:57 PM

To: Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX; Ross, Diane CSNRIEX

Cc: Cho, Gayle EMNG:EX; Smith, Shelley CSNR:EX; Young, Joanne CSNRIEX
Subject: FOI Request EGM-2013-00080 Due; April 5, 2013

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
Please complete the attached Call for Records farm.

% If search and retrieval time is anticipated to exceed 3 hours and/or the total volume of records exceeds 200
pages, complete only sections 1 & 2 of the Call for Records form as we may be in a position to issue a fee
estimate. Return the form to IAQ by March 26, 2013. Please await further instruction from 1AQO as the records
will not be required until the fee estimate process has heen completed. Once fees have been paid or waived,
IAO will contact you to continue the call for records process.

“+ If no fees apply then complete the attached Call for Records form and return it to 1AG by April 5, 2013.

++ Send records via email in PDF format. Before you turn emails into PDFs, ensure that you have included all
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

conducted an adequate search for reievant records.

Questions and Concerns
Please do not hesitate to contact IAQ to discuss:
¢ whether the records may be routinely releasahble;
e whether the information is being prepared for public release or is already publicly available;
» ways in which an applicant may want to narrow/focus their request to reduce potential fees; and/or
s any other guestions or concerns relating to this request.

Thank you for your assistance,
Debra Graves

information Access Operations
Resource Unit
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Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi jan,
No records for MMRD.
Thanks,

Megan Metcalfe

Metcalfe, Megan EMNG.EX
Wednesday, March 27, 2013 1058 AM
tLalonde, Jan EMNG:.EX
EGM-2013-00080

Integrated Call For Records form.pdf

Project Assistant | Mines and Mineral Resources Division | Ministry of Energy, Mines and Natural Gas

Phone: (250)953-3886
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Information Access Operations CALL FOR RECORDS — GENERAL FOI REQUEST
X BRITE SH Mm{Astry of Labour, Citizens
w COLUMBIA ggrvlézis,g ?é‘é gg;egr(gsxggn&nent Request Number: | 262-30/ EGM-2013-00080
Victoria BC, V8W 9KI

Media arch 12,2013 March 26, 2013 A pni 5, 2013

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

e Searching for hard & electronic files « [dentifying relevant sources of

* Reviewing box content lisis Actual Hours |: data/information Actual Hours :’
e Retrieving records from off site e Manual time spent creating and

e Retrieving email records (Outlook) producing records

Electronic files (in pages): Email without attachments: Estimated Pages |: Actual Puges i
*Other refers to PDF, Word, Excel, ) _
photos and any other electronic file Email with atfachments: Estimated Pages | Actual Pages |
responsive to the request ) '
*Qther documents Estimated Pages Actual Pages
Hardcopy files (in pages):
» Average file folder = 1” and holds approximately 200 pages (single sided)
» | Standard Records Centre Services Box: Estimated Pages :l Actual Pages

¢ Ifin legal sized folders - 1,800 pages
+ Ifin letter sized folders - 2,200 pages

Tasks may inchede : , :I :
Estimated H Actual He

s Photocopying/scanning records into electronic format (PDF) * ouTS craat Hours .

« Ensuring completeness of responsive records

¢ Copying other types of media; if so please specify: Page 68

EGM-2013-00113




vis O

No O

Public Engagement office.}

*Harm — Disclosure of the records would significantly harm the ministry’s position, or a third party’s interests on a given

topic. The harms assessment allows FOI staff to better understand the context of the records and make informed severing
recommendations based on potential harms. (Issues associated with possible disclosure through the FOI process that are uarelated
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

Megan Metcalfe, Program Assistant

250-953-3886

March 27, 2013

Harms assessment completed by (Full Name, Title)

Program Area.

Harms assessment approved by (Full Name, Title)




Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX

From: West, Michele L EMNG:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2013 10:03 AM

To: Lalonde, Jan EMNG.EX

Subject: FW: FOI Request EGM-2013-00080 Due: April 5, 2013
Attachments: integrated Call For Records form. pdf

No for Electricity and Alternative Energy Division, re this Request. thx, Michele W., EAED

From: Lalonde, Jan EMNG;EX

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

Please advise me with a "yes” or "no” as to whether you have records. You need to fill out the Call for Records form
(above) if you have information and return it to me with the records by April 8™, If you have records and believe it will take
longer than three hours to gather the material, please fill out the Calf for Records/Fee Estimate form (above) and send to

me by April 3%,

Thanks,
Jan

From: IAD Resource Team SSBC:EX

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

% if search and retrieval time is anticipated to exceed 3 hours and/or the total volume of records exceeds 200
pages, complete only sections 1 & 2 of the Call for Records form as we may be in a position to issue a fee
estimate. Return the form to 1AO by March 26, 2013. Please await further instruction from 1AO as the records
will not be required until the fee estimate process has been completed. Once fees have been paid or waived,
1AO will contact you to continue the call for records process.

 if no fees apply then complete the attached Call for Records form and return it to JAO by April 5, 2013.

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
e whether the records may be routinely releasable;
s whether the information is being prepared for public release or is already publicly available;
¢ ways in which an applicant may want to narrow/focus their request to reduce potential fees; and/or

e any other questions or concerns relating to this request,
Thank you for your assistance,
Debra Graves

information Access Operations
Resource Unit
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= BRITISH Ministry of Labour, Citizens’
COLUE\JBI A Services, and Open Government

g PO Box 9569 S Prov Govt
Victoria BC, VW 9K

Locating/Retrieving

Tasks may include: Estimated Hours

s Searching for hard & electronic files

+ Reviewing hox content lists Actual Hours I:j

+ Retrieving records from off site
e Retrieving email records (Outlook)

The application, business case, evaluation, contract and approval letter for the Province BC's contribution to BC Pavilion Corporation, BC
Lions and/or Canadian Footbali League for the hosting rights of the 102nd Grey Cup game and associated events mentioned in the BC
Pavilion Corporation service plan and announced on March 8, 2013. Time frame is October I, 2012 to March 12, 2013.

Information Access Operations CALL FOR RECORDS ~ GENERAL FOI REQUEST

Request Number: | 292-30/ EGM-2013-00080

Producing records

tasks may include:

o [dentifying relevant sources of
data/information Actual Hours :

+ Manual time spent creating and l

producing records

Estimated Hours

Electronic files (in pages): Email without attachments: Estimated Pages Acrual Pages |
*Other refers to PDF, Word, Excel, '
photos and any other electronic file Email with attachments: Estimated Pages Actual Pages I
responsive to the request

*Other documents Estimated Pages Actual Pages
Hardcopy files (in pages):
» Average file folder = 1" and holds approximately 200 pages (single sided)
+ 1 Standard Records Centre Services Box: Estimated Pages Actual Pages

s If in legal sized folders - 1,800 pages
o Ifin letter sized folders - 2,200 pages

Tasks may include :
¢ Photocopying/scanning records into electronic format (PDF)

[
L]
[ ]
[ ]

Actual Hours

Estimated Hours

* Ensuring completeness of responsive records
» Copying other types of media; if so please specify:
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YESs O nNo QO

*Harm — Disclosure of the records would significantly harm the ministry’s position, or 2 third party’s interests on a given

topic. The harms assessment allows FOI staff to better anderstand the context of the records and make informed severing
recommendations based on potential harms. (Issues associated with possible disclosure through the FOI process that are unrelated
to the harms assessment should be communicated te your ministry executive and/or Government Communications and

Public Engagement office.)

Section 4: Contact Information

Who completed this form? (Full Name, Title): Phone Number: Date:

Harms assessment comipleted by (Full Name, Title) Program Area:

Harms assessment approved by (Full Name, Title)




Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX

From: Gajda, Gail EMNGEX

Sent; Thursday, March 28, 2013 1:41 PM

To: Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX

Cc: Symes, Leslie EMNG:EX; Stewart, Ashley EMNG:EX
Subject: FOI Request EGM-2013-00080 Due: April 5, 2013
Attachments: Integrated Calt For Records form.pdf

No records.

Gail Gajda ,

Administrative Coordinator to the

Hongurabie Rich Coleman

Minister of Energy, Mines and Natural Gas

Minister Responsible for Housing and Deputy Premier
Telephone: (250) 387-6701

From: Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 9:34 AM

To: Symes, Leshie EMNGEX; Gajda, Gail EMNG:EX; Mudie, Isolde EMNG:EX; Canham, Michele EMNG:EX; Moran, Jennifer
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
(above) if you have information and return it to me with the records by April 8t, If you have records and believe it will fake
longer than three hours fo gather the material, please fill out the Call for Records/Fee Estimate form (above) and send to

me by Aprif 3,

Thanks,
Jan

From: IAQ Resource Team SSBC.EX

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

Energy Mines and Natural Gas (responsible for Housing}
Finance

lobs Tourism and Skills Training (responsible for Labour}
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

*» If no fees apply then complete the attached Call for Records form and return it to IAO by Aprit 5, 2013.

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
Commissioner at inquiry, those involved in searching for records may be required to sign affidavits confirming they have

conducted an adequate search for relevant records.

Questions and Concerns

Please do not hesitate to contact JAC to discuss:

whether the records may be routinely releasable;

whether the information is being prepared for public release or is already publicly available;

ways in which an applicant may want to narrow/focus their request to reduce potential fees; and/or
any other questions or concerns relating to this request.

-

Thank you for your assistance,

Debra Graves _
Information Access Operations
Resource Unit
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Information Aceess Operations CALL FOR RECORDS — GENERAL FO! REQUEST
) BRITI SH Mzni_stry of Labour, Citizens
w C OLUM_BI A ;ggiis’g g:;g (S)gfrl;roog\g;ngem Request Number: | 292-30/ EGM-2013-00080
© Victoria BC, V8W 9K1

The application, business case, evaluation, contract and approval letter for the Province BC's contribution to BC Pavilion Corporation, BC
Lions and/or Canadian Football League for the hosting rights of the 102nd Grey Cup game and associated events mentioned in the BC
Pavilion Corporation service plan and announced on March 8, 2013, Time frame is October |, 2012 to March 12, 2013,

YES NO
YyEsQO no O
YESO nNo O

Locating/Retrieving Producing records

Tasks may include: Estimated Hours tasks may include: Estimated Hours

» Searching for hard & electronic files ¢ Identifying relevant sources of

 Reviewing box content lists Actual Hours |: data/information sctual Hours I:
» Retrieving records from off site » Manual time spent creating and .
¢ Retrieving email records (Outlook) producing records

Electronic files (in pages): Email without attachments: Estimated Pages !:I Actual Pages
*Other refers to PDF, Word, Excel,
photos and any other electronic file Email with attachments: Estimated Pages Actual Pages I:l
responsive to the request
*Other documents Estimated Pages Actual Pages I::

Hardcopy files (in pages):
+ Average file folder = 1” and holds approximately 200 pages (single sided)
o 1 Standard Records Centre Services Box: Estimated Pages |:] Actual Pages

« I in legal sized folders - 1,800 pages

o Ifin letter sized folders - 2,200 pages

Tasks may include : ) ,
Estimated H Actual H I
¢ Photocopying/scanning records into electronic format (PDF) smated FOurs Hat Hours
+ Ensuring completeness of responsive records
¢ Copying other types of media; if so please specify: Page 73
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ves O

No O

Public Engagement office.)

*Harm — Disclosure of the records would significantly harm the ministry’s position, or a third party’s interests on a given

topic. The harms assessment allows FOI staff to betfer understand the context of the records and make informed severing
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

Program Areal

Harms assessment approved by (Full Name, Title)




Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX

From: Alexandra Wagner [AWagner@bcpavco.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2013 12:48 PM

To: Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX

Subject: RE: FOI Reguest EGM-2013-00080 Due: April 5, 2013
Hi Jan,

Nope, we have not received this request. The request is seeking justification for the province’s contribution to secure the
Grey Cup, so | don’t know what ministry paid that, likely this is for MoF? I'm also not certain who the monies were paid to, if
it was PavCo (don't think so), the Lions (unlikely), or the CFL — most likely recipient of funds.

| don't know that | matters who was mentioned in the announcement (} wasn't there), it's who has the records related fo the
payment, my best guess is MoF.

~A

From: Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX [mailto:Jan.Lalonde@gov.bc.cal
Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2013 10:32 AM

To: Alexandra Wagner

Subject: FW: FOI Request EGM-2013-00080 Due: April 5, 2013

Hi Al,
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
Submitted to;

Community Sport and Cultural Development
Energy Mines and Natural Gas {responsible for Housing)
Finance '
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Jobs Tourism and Skills Training (respensibie for Labour)
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
< If search and retrieval time is anticipated to exceed 3 hours and/or the total volume of records exceeds 200
pages, complete only sections 1 & 2 of the Call for Records form as we may be in a position to issue a fee
estimate. Return the form to IAO by March 26, 2013, Please await further instruction from lAO as the records
will not be required until the fee estimate process has been completed. Once fees have been paid or waived,
1AO will contact you to continue the call for records process.

+ If no fees apply then complete the attached Call for Records form and return it to IAQ by April 5, 2013.

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
Please do not hesitate to contact !AD to discuss:
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

From: Frankl, Dave EMNG.EX

Sent: Monday, April 8, 2013 12:32 PM

To: Lalonde, Jan EMNGEX

Subject: RE: FOI Request EGM-2013-00080 Due: April 5, 2013

HiJan; the CIB has no responsive records for this FOl Request.

Dave Frankl | Records Clerk
Ministry of Energy, Mines & Natural Gas
Phone: 250-952-0321

From: Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 3:11 PM

To: Frankl, Dave EMNG:EX

Subject: FW: FOI Request EGM-2013-00080 Due: April 5, 2013

Hi Dave,
Here is another that should be sent to CIB.

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

OHCS:EX; Bumstead, Melissa EMNG:EX; Metcalfe, Megan EMNG:EX; West, Michele L EMNGEX
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

Please advise me with a “yes” or "no” as to whether you have records. You need to fill out the Call for Records form
(above) if you have information and retumn it to me with the records by April 8™, If you have records and believe it will take
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
Submitted fo:

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
estimate. Return the form to JAO by March 26, 2013. Please await further instruction from JAO as the records
will not be required until the fee estimate process has been completed. Once fees have been paid or waived,
IAO will contact you to continue the call for records process.

% |f no fees apply then complete the attached Call for Records form and return it to I1AO by April 5, 2013,

< Send records via email in PDF format. Before you turn emails into PDFs, ensure that you have included all
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

To: Lalonde, Jan EMNGIEX

Subject: RE: FOI Request EGM-2013-00080 Due: April 5, 2013
Attachments: 20130411142112.pdf; 20130411142126.pdf

Jan, attached please find documents responsive to this request. Note re severing: Section 12 is recommended as these
are Treasury Board documents, Thanks.

Leslie Symes

Executive Coordinator

Deputy Minister's Office

Ministry of Energy, Mines and Natural Gas
Phone: 250 952-0683

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged or
confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibifed. If you have received this in error, please telephone
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

Hi

¥

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

Please advise me with a “yes” or “no” as to whether you have records. You need to fill out the Call for Records form
(above) if you have information and return it to me with the records by April 8, if you have records and believe it will take
longer than three hours to gather the material, please fill out the Call for Records/Fee Estimate form (above) and send to

me by April 31,

Thanks,
Jan

From: IAQO Rescurce Team SSBC.EX

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
(FOIPPA). Please see the attached Cail For Records form for the details.

The application, business case, evaluation, contract and approval fetter for the Province BC's contribution to BC Pavilion
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
estimate. Return the form to IAO by March 26, 2013. Please await further instruction from 1AO as the records
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

*

»,

»

Reminder

You should be aware that FOIPPA obligates us to assist the appiicant and to respond without delay, openly, accurately,
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
» whether the records may be routineiy releasable;
» whether the information is being prepared for public release or is already publicly available;
= ways in which an applicant may want to narrow/focus their request to reduce potential fees; and/or
* any other guestions or concerns relating to this request.

Thank you for your assistance,
Debra Graves

Information Access Operations
Resource Unit

2 Page 8%
EGM-2013-00113




BRITISH
COLUMBIA

Treasury Board Submission

Request for Decision

Minister: 'Honourable Rich Coleman
Ministry: Energy, Mines and Natural Gas
Date: October 23, 2012 Ministry Document #: 11-12/13

s.12

Confidential Advice to Cabinet Page 1
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

s.12

Background / Context:

PavCo hosted the 2011 Grey Cup Champlonship and Festival in its facilities to coincide
with the re-opening of BC Place. The events comprised the Grey Cup and the

Vanier Cup (the C.I.S. Championship Football game) Games at BC Place and the
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
Confidential Advice to Cabinet Page |3
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA
s.12
Fiscal Impacts:
s.12
Confidential Advice to Cabinet Page |4
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

s.12

Policy:

There are no legal or constitutional implications to this transaction.
There are no implications for First Nations freaties or negotiations.
Legislation:

No new legislation will be required to implement this transaction.

Stakeholder and Citizens:

There are no First Nations consultation/accommodation requirements.

Contacts:  Steve Carr .
Deputy Minister
250-952-0504 Honourable Rich Coleman
Dana Hayden, President & CEO October 30, 2012
BC Pavilion Corporation
604-484-5228 Date Signed

Appendices to Submission:

s.12

Confidential Advice to Cabinet Page s
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Pages 91 through 95 redacted for the following reasons:
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BRITISH

COLUMBIA
TB Meeting Date: November 1, 2012
Cabinet Ratified: November 7, 2012
266488
Confidential
Honourable Rich Coleman Honourable Bill Bennett
Minister of Enérgy, Mines and Natuial Gas Minister of Communlty, Sport and Cultural
and Minister Responsible for Housing Development
Room 128 Parllament Buildings Room 361 ParHament Buildings
Vietorla BC VS&}M Victoria BC V8V 1X4
Dear Co ea’éiie: "‘J\
Re:  PavCo 2014 Grey Cup Bid
s.12
Sincetely,
Michael de Jong, Q.C.
Chair
cc: See attaehed Distribution List
Ministry of Troasury Board ?S’“&‘&’é‘i‘é’é"s% Prov Govt %ﬁﬁf ST Caveroment o
Finance Victoria BG VBY 08 Vitorls BO
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Distribution List;

Steve Catr
Deputy Minlster 7
Ministey of Energy, Mines and Natural Gas

Don Fast .
Deputy Minister .
Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development

George Farkas
Assistant Deputy Minister and Executive Financial Officer
Ministiy of Commniunity, Sport and Cultural Development

David Galbyaith

Assistant Deputy Minlster

Atts, Culture, Gaming Grants & Sport Division
Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development

Neilane Mayhew 7
Assistant Deputy Minister and Executive Finanelal Officer
Ministry of Energy, Mines and Natural Gas
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Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX

From: Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2013 2.:57 PM

To: Lalonde, Jan EMNG.EX

Subject: FW: FOI Request EGM-2013-00080 Due: Aprit 5, 2013

Attachments: 20130411142112.pdf, 20130411142126.pdf; Integrated Call For Records form. pdf

Completed call for records attached.

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
confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, capying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone
or e-mail the senderimmediately and delete the message

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
Please see the attached calt for records request:

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
(above} if you have information and return it fo me with the records by April 8%, If you have records and believe it will take
longer than three hours to gather the material, please fill out the Call for Records/Fee Estimate form (above) and send to

me by April 3+,

Thanks,
Jan
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From: IAQO Resource Team SSBCIEX

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 2:57 PM

To: Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX; Ross, Diane CSNR:EX

Cc: Cho, Gayle EMNG;EX; Smith, Shelley CSNR:EX; Young, Joanne CSNR:EX
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
estimate. Return the form to 1AO by March 26, 2013. Please await further instruction from IAO as the records
will not be required until the fee estimate process has been completed. Once fees have been paid or waived,
IAC will contact you to continue the call for records process.

%+ If no fees apply then complete the attached Call for Records form and return it to JAO by April 5, 2013.

< Send records via email in PDF format. Before you turn emails into PDFs, ensure that you have included all
attachments. If email is not possible, please put the records on the File Share and notify IAD that the records are

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
[ 2

any other questions or concerns relating to this request.

Thank you for your assistance,

2 Page 99
EGM-2013-00113




Debra Graves
information Access Operations
Resource Unit
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Information Access Operations CALL FOR RECORDS — GENERAL FO! REQUEST

BRITISH Ministry of Labour, Citizens’

COLUMBIA lS‘;(e)r'.g:es,9 e;rég gpe; Go»gglment Regquest Number: | 292-30/ EGM-2613-00080
: N 0x tn Prov Govt

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

e Searching for hard & electronic files ¢ Identifying relevant sources of

* Reviewing box content lists Actual Hours {:] data/information Actual Hours |:I
» Retrieving records from off site ¢ Manual time spent creating and

» Retrieving email records (Outiook) producing records

Electronic files (in pages): Email without attachments: Estimated Pages Actual Pages I
*Other refers to PDF, Word, Excel, '
photos and any ether electronic file Email with attachments: Estimated Pages Actual Pages |

responsive fo the request
*QOther docuntents Estimated Pages

Actual Pages I |
Actual Pages |

Hardcopy files (in pages):

» Average file folder = 1”7 and holds approximately 200 pages (single sided)

» 1 Standard Records Centre Services Box: Estimated Pages
o Ifin legal sized folders - 1,800 pages
o Ifin letter sized folders - 2,200 pages

I

Tasks may include : , I:I
Estimated H Actual H
» Photocopying/scanning recerds inte electronic format (PDF) stmatos ours i rours
» Ensuring completeness of responsive records
« Copying other types of media; if so please specify: Page 981
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

April 12, 2013

Harms assessment completed by (Full Name, Title)

Program Area:

Leslie Symes

Deputy Ministet's office

Harms assessment approved by (Full Name, Title)




Minister:
Ministry:
Date:

BRITISH
COLUMBIA

Treasury Board Submission

Request for Decision

Honourable Rich Coleman
Energy, Mines and Natural Gas
October 23, 2012

s.12

Coniidential Advice to Cabinet

Page i

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

Vanier Cup (the C.1.8. Championship Football game) Games at BC Place and the
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
Confidential Advice to Cablinet Page | 3
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BRITISH

COLUMBIA
s.12
Fiscal Impacts:
s.12
Confidential Advice to Cabinet Page | 4
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

s.12

Policy:

There are no Eéga{ or constitutionat implications to this transaction.

There are no implications for First Nations treaties or negotiations.

Legislation:

No new legislation will be required to implement this transaction.

Stakeholder and Citizens:

There are no First Nations consultationfaccommodation requirements.

Contacts:  Steve Carr -
Deputy Minister
250-952-0504 Honourable Rich Coleman
Dana Hayden, President & CEO Oclober 30, 2012
BC Pavilion Corporation
604-484-5228 Date Signed

Appendices to Submission:

s.12

Confidential Advice o Cabinet Page |5
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Pages 108 through 112 redacted for the following reasons:
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

Confidential

Honourable Rich Coleman

Minister of Enérgy, Mines and Natuial Gas
and Minister Responsible for Housing

Room 128 Parliament Buildings

Victorla BC V ﬁxti

Dear Co efgue:

TB Meeting Date: November 1, 2012

Cabinet Ratified: November 7, 2012
266488

Honourable Bill Beniett

Minister of Cominunity, Sport and Cultural
Developnient

Room 301 Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8V 1X4

Re: avCo 2014 Grey Cup Bid

s.12
Sincerely,
Michael de Jong, Q.C.
Chalr
¢e: See attached Distribution List

1alllng Address Location Address:

Minlstry of Treasury Board £O &?x £469 Stn Prov Govl 4% Flogr ~ 847 Gevernment 81
Finance Victorla BG VBV ov8 Victotla BG
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Distribution List;

Steve Catr
Deputy Minister ‘
Ministey of Energy, Mines and Natural Gas

Don Fast
‘Deputy Minister ,
Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultwal Development

George Farkas
Assistant Deputy Minister and Executive Financlal Officer
Ministiy of Comniunity, Sport and Cultural Development

David Galbraith

Assistant Deputy Minister

Atts, Cultore, Gaming Grants & Sport Division
Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development

Neilane Mayhew
Assistant Deputy Minister and Executive Financlal Officer
Ministry of Energy, Mines and Natural Gas
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Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX

From: Mudie, Iscide EMNG:EX

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 7.50 AM

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
Ian

From: Lalonde, Jan EMNG:EX
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 9:24 AM
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

Please advise me with a “yes” or 'no” as to whether you have records. You need to filt out the Call for Records form
(above) if you have information and return it to me with the records by April 8%, If you have records and believe it will take
longer than three hours to gather the material, please filf out the Call for Records/Fee Estimate form (above) and send to

me by April 31,

Thanks,
Jan

From: IAC Resource Team SSBC:EX

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
associated events mentioned in the BC Pavilion Corporation service pfan and announced on March 8, 2013. Time frame is
October 1, 2012 to March 12, 2013,

What Do You Need to Do?
Please complete the attached Call for Records form.

%+ i search and retrieval time is anticipated to exceed 3 hours and/or the total volume of records exceeds 200
pages, complete only sections 1 & 2 of the Call for Records form as we may be in a position to issue a fee
estimate. Return the form to |AC by March 26, 2013. Please await further instruction from IAO as the records
will not be required until the fee estimate process has been completed. Once fees have been paid or waived,
IAD will contact you to continue the call for records process.

*+ If no fees apply then complete the attached Call for Records form and return it to 1A0 by April 5, 2013.

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

You should be aware that FOIPPA cbligates us to assist the applicant and to respond without delay, openly, accurately,
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
Please do not hesitate to contact I1AO to discuss:
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
Resource Unit '
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